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STe PAUL'S OLD GRAVEYARD

—-.o--

"Iow meny thousands in tho years to coma

Will pess indifferently those common tomnbs,

Drawn by the passion of your firey fome

To gaza upon thw stor s above your bones?”
~=Richard Addington.

7z HE BLOCK OF LAND on which St. Paul's Church stonds
wos sot aside at the time of Loyslist settlement as
a burisl plsce, and although in this instance under
the care of the Church of Encland, early "Instruetions”
to the Govermors provided "tlat burlel grounds be indig-
orimately ocpen to sny persussion.” The part of Tueon
gtreet, west from Ki ng, leading to the groveyard wss
given the significent designstion of Grave streete.

One hardly knows how to write of this place of lonoly
and forgotten graves -~ tho '"neglected gpot" - whare carly
Loyaslists and otbhers wero lald to rest. lHore repose, in
now largely unmarked gravoes, the remains of many winse nomes
were household words in the pioneer days of Xingston, men
and women who wrought mishtily in rearing her institutions
on firm am solid foundation.

It should have been prized as one of our most sacrad
possessions, but, alas, +to the shsme of the Church having
this Cod's acre in trust, end to the inhabitants at large,
the hand of time and the elements, assisted by the despoiler
anmd desecrator, have had full sway for nesr ly three-gquarters
of a century; with the result that the buriasl plsce has
bocoma a spot of desolation, with few of its monuments or
headstones left st mding.

1t is strange that, in the genaral ruin, even the tomb
of him who was celled the "Father of the Church in Uprer
Cenada," end the "Little Gentleman,” and the place whare
other members of his family were buried, should have slor ed
in this neglect; going to wrack until a descendant of the
- stuort femily from across the scas csme end made repairs,
closed the plot md posted a notice raequesting that the
place of sepulchre of his wor thy fbrebears be respected.

At one time the 0ld graveyard contained numerous hand=-
gome smd beautiful specimens of the mason amd sculrtor’'s
art, in verying design of tomb, monument and gravestons .
Many of the plots were also enclosad by f£inely wrought
iron reilings end stone curbing, but these have long simne
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disnppearcds As late ng $ho Fall of 1953, wihon a viglt
wag poid to tho graveyard, evidmco wos found of saveral
of the few romaining hoadstonoes having bewm freshly; broken,
and in ono ingtance pried from popltione A otone of thn
Sir Williom Johngon group being one of tho numbor. It ig
difficult to underctand thn mentallty of percons who commit
wanton acto of this nature.

Tho only exception to tho conersl deteriorstion ond
vondalism throughout tln years has boon the burial plot
of the Cartwricht family, whiclh hus boen proserved in
ressonnble good order throush forecsighted provision made
by a former momber of the family.

Tho writor wag fortunate enouch to preserve an srticle
writton by one who visitod the 0ld buridl ground soma forty
yJonrg ngo, and publichoed in thoe Kingston "llows." It is
most interocting emd the narrative is now used to as: ist in
recording information respoecting come of those who found
restinz places in the old church yard.

Entering frem Queen straect, not far from the gnto on
the left, and close to tho stone woll, 19 o woeanther heaten
gravestone marking the resting place of ugh Christopler
Thomson, who died ‘pril 23rd, 1834, in the prime of 1ifa,.
His father, Archibald Thomson, moved to Kingston from
Ilierkhom about 1791, end it is prosumed Hugh CGe. wag born
the same year. The father was the contracting carpenter
for building the first St. Georglse church. Turing the Unr
of 1812, IMugh Thompon with his lrothers, Andrew snd Rdward
Williem, served as voluntecrs. Ilo ‘aftorwards conductod n
genoeral store hare, ontoring Into partnership with Georms
He Detlor, well-known in Kingston asmnals. lire Thomson took
an sctive interest in tho comnunity, being ldontified with
St Goopga's church and also Treasurcr of the lidlsnu Dis-
trict School Socletye 1In 1816 he marrled Llizobeth Ruttan,
a douzhter of a United Fmpire Loyalist of that nams who
hnd settled, in 1784, st Adolphustovme. Hugh Thomson was a
staunch Tory end in 1819 founded the Kingston "Herald," of
which le becamg propriotor ond editor. Hs reprosented Fron-
tenac in the rrovincial Parlismont in 1825-29-31. DBocides
his widow, bhe left two =ons, one of whom wag the Rev.
Cherlegs Idward Thomson, rector of St. Larks, Toronto Junction.
His widow afterwards married the LKgve Dre Townsley, Rosctor
of Ste. Poul's churche The Thomson home ctood on Frincess
gtreet (eite of Salvation .riy barracks), and became known
ags "Townsley cottegae,” but in Inter yecars better kmovmn as
the residence of \Willlam Pipe. A grandson, H. A. Thomson,
ls1e, Belleville, has in his possesiion a beautiful silver
cup inscribed as being presented "by the Irionds of Iroe
Piscugsion, resident in Kingston, Upper Canada, %o thoir
fellow townsman - High C. Thomson, Lsj., Lditor of the
"Upper conada llerald' - ss a token of thelr regard for his
manly independence in the conduct of hls papor." Edwand
William referred to as & Wrother was one of the contractors
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connec ted with the building of the Rideau canal, ard
woo Prosident of the Ioard of Agriculture for Uppor
Canada.

standing out prominamtly and sttracting the oyc 1o
the mausoleum of the Sturrt fimily, the members of which
1ivad pure and useful lives dovoted to the welimrc of thaoir
followses llore lies John Stuart, the Mipslonuwry to thas
Mahawks end tho first Rector of St. Goorge's Chuarche. Hls
work for tho church snd poople hag already boen reiorred to
in preceeding chaptors, i we wlll be coutent with quoting
the insoription on his tomb:

"IOM STUART DeDe, Lost Missionury to tlo
lohawks, Mist Mindstor of Ste Goorge's congra=-
gation, Lcclesiastlc Commigsary for Upper Conada %
ani Father of the Church thereins R L

"Rorn at Paxton County, Colony of Pennsylvania,
March 10th, 1740.

"pied, August 16th, 1611, in the 72nd year of
his 8gGe"

"Sleep sweotly, tender heart 1in poacel
Sloep, boly spitit, blessed soul,

“hile the stars burn, the moons increase,
And the great ages onward rolle

: "Sleep till the end, true poul and swoestl
Nothinz eomes to thee new or strange,
Sleep Tull of rest from head 1o faot,
Lie still, dry dust, secure of change."

Iig wife, Jane Stuart, whose malden nome wag Okill,
born in Philedelphia of Fnzlish parentage, survived her
husband by almost ten year=s. She died at Kingston, 10th
June, 1821, and was buried in the family plot.

It ie recorded in Desn Starr's booklet, "0ld Ste
George 's," that the remains of the Venerable srchdeacon
Stuart, in 1862, "were laid alonggide tlhose of his fathor
in the o0ld churchyard on “usen stroet--ths last intorment
to take place therae" George Okill Stuart had succoaded
his father as Rector of St. George's in 1812, filling the

~office until his death, being eighty-six years of 0g9e

Charles Stusrt, fourth son of the Reve. Dr. John Stuart,
18 also buried in the family plot. He was born at lontreal,
1762, end dled at Kingston, boing buried lecembor 206th, 1816
He wus Ceoler at Kingston in 1794 and later became & Sheriffe

In close proximity to the Stuart {omb was a modest
hend stone maerking the grave of Nempy, wife of oSmith
Bartlett, Lsqe., who dled February 11th, 1819+ Her husbsnd
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wag aoucoiatod for como time with Thomag Pl ton, the firm
namo boing Thomng Dalton & Co., in tho conduot of {hn 0ld
Kingston lrowery. In 1819, onith BarXlett, lnwever, rotired
ard beceme caghier of tho B!z of Uppor Crmadna, filling the
rosition for o congidoreble peoriod.

Near the door of tho church stood a stone ensravod:
"In Memory of Colonel Lyvons ogter, memy yeorg Agciohnt-
AdJutmt Qonersl of Uppor Canadn, who aled May Tth, 16404"
Hao cama to Ilngoton ag A.1.Ce t0 Cir Gordon Drammond dnring
the Wor of 1812. Tha Duko of #2llington vng o relative of
this DBritich soldier. Colonel Ioster's wifo waa tho glater
of Thomngs Mirkpstrick, Nsoe, the first Mavor of Kinzagton,
After his death membars of the fomily removed to Toronty.

Tho next tombd was the handsome one of Sir Robort
Holl, but tho top stoma wos broken un twain. Tho stona
had a coat~of-aims on 1t and tho motto: fFidet ot jorito.”
Ho had been o gallant sailor, horn in Cork, Ireland,
served his Xing, and dled hervon February 7th, 1818, aged
forty yoeara. T

Slde by alde with this dilapidated tomb, wore tw
others almost in s bad a stato., The firot marknd the rogte
ing place of Anna, wife of the ibn. George iHe Marklsand ,
who dioed May 27th, 1647, The pecond that of Thomas larke
land, who died January 3lst, 1840, at the angs of 83 yearsse
His tomb bore the epitah:

"Hw loved, how lonoroed once, concerns thee not,
By whom lamented, or hy whom forsnt;

Thig hoap of earth slone remains of thae,

'Tis all thou srt, and all that we shnll ba."

But Thomag Markland wos not forgotten, for he had bem
one of Kingston's most active easrly sitizona, interected in
all good works. He had beem in bualneas originally with
Fobort lacanlay, but evidently the partnership was diccolved
rrovious to 1800. lle was a Justice of the Pesce nnd VMagistrate
8 Trustee for the morket ploce; one of the original promoters
of the first St. Goeorge's church, in 1792, and one of the
first Werdens of the parish, snd we hsve seen in s precoeding
chapter interestod in the care of the sick »ni hospitaliza-
tion. Ile wes sgont for the Bonk of lMontreal on its opening
hare in 1818.

inother smong the wrecked ftombs is thet of tho Smith
family, whero rest the bodios of Jemos Smith, who died

Junuary 11th, 1813, sges 55, tho insceription recording the

stone wao placed there by his brothor Petor, who died thir-
teon yosrs later, age 73, and was buried beside him. A
stone o0lso records the memory of Willlan Smith, who dled
July 8th, 1835, age 26. But, poor Yetor, thou amd thy
good works are not forgotten. Peter Smith was one of the
early merchants and & most useful cdtizen in his day.
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Hard by the Smith plot was thoe grave of llary, tho
young wife of Iavid Washburn, wlhn departed thigs 1ifc lec-
ember Z£3rd, 1817, aged 22 yoewrg. David Washburn was a
business men in those far awgy days, snd we are infornad
hod the singular faculty of getting into hot water with all
and sundry. L

In the gams vieinity roposes Lilzabeth, wife of Chrip=-
topher A. Hogarman, whose doath occurred at the age of 53
yoors, on July 8%l, 1832+ lre Hageriun wag a prouminent nan
in public 1life, becoming Solicitor General for the Drovince,
am ropresented Kingsion lu Parlimmnent at tho time of hig
wife's death. He later bacame a Judze and Chief Justice,
residins at York.

A few steps more snd we gtand befors the graves of
Hagh Borl, Commender of the rrovincial Navy, who d1iad Jenuary
28th, 1841, and tlat of his wife, Amne, daushtor of lajor-
Gonaral Sir Willian Jolmson, recslling inciceants in conuec tion
with Kingston's most sarly days, both of wlom have beem ro-
ferred to whon mention has bean made of those stirring btimege.

Next to the lest named we {ind buried Robory lacaulay
and his wife Ann, daughter of John Kirby. Robart ilacaulay
wag born in Omagh, Irelund, in 1744. o came to Idugstion
as eleswhare recorded from Carleton Islanl, shortly after

- Bottlomemnt, and died in September, 1800, agoed 56 yoarsg;

his wife died January 20th, 1850. Close to tlsm is buried
their son Robert, a barrister, who died February 7ih, 1823,
at the age of 26 years.

Among other graves ure notod thoso of Joscph Lemoinae,
a grandson of Sir William Jolmson, and con of Lisutenant

-Lemoine of 24th Regiment; and of Henry llurney, vossel

owner ard merchant, a mos4{ prominomnt citizon of his time,
who died August 13th, 18305, at the oge of 76 years -
Murney Tower etill perpetuating his name; aloo his son
William, who predeceased his father by threc yoers at the
ege of 23 years.

Ag regards the Cartwright plot, thke first name inscribed
on the monument is that of Lichard Cartwright, wlo wes bora
in London, FEngland, in 1720. He died in October, 1794,
and his wife, Johenna Beasley, in Sagptember, 1795, both
be ing buried at Kingston. Iire Cortwright, sr., hwd been
a Justice of the Poeace snd one »f the early Church Vardiens
of the parish. Then comos the name of their son Lichsarad,

‘the Canadian pioneor, who was o member of the Logislstive

Council of Upper Canada, a Colonal of !Militia and Justice
of the Posco. Hoe was associasted in business with the Ione
Robert Hamilton, end had bean instrumental in brincing
John 8tmachan (later Bishop) as & teschor to Kingston. He
died~in 1815, at Montreal, and was biried thera; but his
widow, ilagdalen Secord, died at Kingston in 1824 and is
buried in the family plot.
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gﬂ“~ Thora 1ig rocord of the doath of a daushtor Vwry
o 7 Tagdelon, and also of Jumos ond Lleclord, who both died in
IO 1811, o70d 256 and 23 yoeurs respoctivoly. In 1812, [nush,
E <0 years, died, and in 1814 Stophon Honry posged away at
13 yosrose Two yoars sfter the mothor's demlaoe, Thomag
Fobison, sge 27, died in 1826. There wereo two otlor
Brothors, John Solomon snd N, David, who 1ived to middle
/ ago, flling honorable posltions. Tho Lirat bocsme Judge
. of tho MNidland District and ¢ 155 roprocontad Lewmiox and
. Addington in the Provincial Parlismont. The gocond took
holy ordors in the .nvlicen church and for twlave yearg i
wag spceistant minister of St. George's, whon the Iove George %7
Okill Stuart was ractor. ¥
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The narrator of forty yesrgs 250, for some reuson, did mt
make a complete tHrur or survoy of the gravoyard, for nuicrous
burial pleacom, with stones stending at tho time, to the rear -
and oast sido of the church, were not included in hig re-

/ marks, which were confined solely %o resting places of those
interred %o tho wost of the church, :

Mention should be mede of the hnrisl hare of Sir
Richord H. Bonnycastle. He was born in ‘nglend, 17¢1, ornd
dled et Kingoton, 1647, His grave wzo locatod in the
» 'section now occuricd by St. Paul's Sundey school, and tha
3 stone was set in the rear wall of the buildinge He ssarved
, during the War of 1812, being present ot tho takdng of Fort
Cagtine, Penobseot Bay, lator comins to Upper Cannda, hold-
ing the rank of Cavtain in the Royel irgincorse UHe wog an
aide to Colonel Vright, Relle, who plammed snd had charge of -
the building of the presont Fort Honry; when Colomnel Nrisht
q : wog recalled to Lngland, Captoin Bonnyeastlo ook churga
§ of the worlk anmd completion of the fort. - o was in command

ol the twoops and militin during the Rebollion of 1837-8,
tarminating with the Battls of the Windmill, at Frescott.
for hig servicas he received Inichthood. bHe ranked ag
. Lisutenant-Colonal of Toyal sngineers and 1Nilitin of Canada
Weste Besidos his military standing, lhe was of literary
ability, writing (1) "The Canadas", 1841; and (2) "Cansda
and the Camdiang,” 1846. He travalled extonsivaely through=-
out the then Canada est and olgo in tha neighboring States
of tha Union. Sir Richard weg apparently en artist of
some abdllity, for he was elected President of tle first
Artists' Society in Ontaerio, formed at Toronto in 1834. The
earlior oltizons of Kingston held him in very high regard
and ofben gpoke of him, '

/ : The present writsr mado a2 survey of the old graveyard
in April, 1934, finding, spert from the enclosed Stuart

Plot and the Cartwright &roup, the following stones tisn
remaining, many of which, howevar, were diffdéculi to deocipher
tiroush sge and their dilapidated gondition: .

Hugh C. Thomson, died April 23, 1834,

L )

Hannsh, wife of John Coy, died May 3, 1860, age 69.

- e




Serah Helon, died Nove. D, 1626, oge b years, and
Fary Ann, dled July 11, 1814, ag0 G tonSe,
dsughters of Thomau and Corgh Daorlqy.
Jemes lienry Dickingon, died Novembar 2, 1851, nze 33.
Aama, wife of George . MMarklsnd, dlaed Mey 27, 1847.
Thomna ilarkland, died Jonuary 31, 1840, vrge 83 yoarae

Mary Rebecca lMavkerass, dicd Novembor G, 1816,

Michael, son of . Sprett, lastar Mtiendamt, PF..Toak
Yard, died July 28, 1824, nza 1 yanr,

Thomas Simpson, died Jununary 18.‘ 1822, ace 22 yosrs,

Al lary, doushter of Whonas and "arooret Simpson,
died Narch 2, 1811 (%), ore 3 yoars.

Algo Jomes, gson of Thomns and Murgaret Simpson, died
July 3, 1818, ngo 2 years.

Si® Rovert Hsll, Knight, dled February 7, 1818. This
stome has coat-of-arma on 1t and the motto:
"i'idet et Marito."

Rlizabeth Hozerman, wifg of Chrigtophor ‘leowanier
degerman, dled July 8, 1832, 836,23 venrs;
and slso Infent Daughter Sarah Marfae @

- . N
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Margaret Cook, wife of Thomas Cook, diaed Angust 4, 1806 .

Williom Smith, died July 8, 1833, asce 26 yoaras.
Jamas Smith, dled Jonuary 11, 1813, sge 55 yoars,.
Peter Smith, died August 15, 1826, age 71 yeors.
Al Ama Smith, dled pril 12, 1846, sge 75 years.

Mary Teshburn, wife of Tavid ‘Washburn, d1ed Desembor
23, 1617.

William Robison, Portlmd, Maine, dled Verch 12, 1851,
age G2 years.

i -

Kllza, wife of Ssmuel McGowsm, died November 21, 1840,
agZe 3l

samuel loGowan, died October 29, 1847, age 57.

Eliza D., dled lisy 8, 1841, sre 6 monthso.

Lucinds, dled Septomber 1, 1815, sge 36 (first wife
of S. MoGowon ).

Ann, wife of Jogseph Forsythe snd daughter of Willimm
and Nary Bell, dled August 1, 1799, oge 23 yourse.

Colonel I, S. Tidy, C.B., a%e 60 yoors, died while in
charge of 24th Rogiment of Joot CGuards.
(Cemnot make out date.)

L2 2 )
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Robert Mooaulsy, morchmt, dioed septanbor 1. 1800,

Almo Ann him wife, diod Uenpryr 20, 1850 (?5.

Robert Maceulay, con of above, Barrigtar, dled
Febraary 7, 1823,

Nary Kirby, deughtar of John Kirby, aiaed Jonuary 7,
1837. -~
Johmgon Groun--Children and Grandohildren of Sir
Wi1E o Jolmaon ‘
v Magh Forl, dled Tmuary 20, 1841, .
Jana farl, dovghter, mnd wifo of “olin Miller, died
Maroh 268, 138673,
A svone to a dau~hter of 5ir Williom Johngon, possibly
that of Ann Rarl,
pMagdalen Ferguoon, daunihtar of Sir Willism Johnmon and
wife of Joln Perzugson, dled Jemnaery 19, 1818,
A broken stona--tlnt of Jogaph Lencoine, srandson of
Slr William Johnmn,
The Cartwrisht plot contains monument sné twelve markers .
Dotell rocord alrendy given.
- e 2l
Isabella Demon, died 1812. This stone half buriad in
: ssheg at rear of oburche.
vSophia, wife of “entoin s V. Tood, 1lth Tesiment, dled
May 6, 1815,
avle EBAL -
Mergaret,lays (?), gronddan~hter of Sir Willim Johneon,
' died October 21, 1831, nre 21 years.
, p oo
v Williem Ii. Murnay, Barristor, dled June 6, 1832, This
stone atanding poalnat renr of ohuroh. rge 23
JOoRT de '
v Hanry Murney, dled iumat 13, 1836, ave 74 yesrs. Thiag
ann In aame poaition an ahove,
Chsrles Oliver, Bnrristor, diad 1810 (?).

e o 1#

'Eﬁ Robert T. Lho%, Haqe, died Decombher 12, 1843,

Martha Trien, wifo of Thomns jlendarcon, died August
28, 1851, a1e 62 yourng.
Rlizaboth Matonlfe, wife of John Mates. fo, died Aprid
Algo Margoret Soadaen (necand wifo) - cnmot make out data,

s s

Mo st of the remnining stones ng noted nre in vory bad
staote, snd in o faw years will poassibly alem dianppaar,

althonugh membexrs of St. Paul's in 19356 took steps for their
praservation,

One come awny from this old and neglected burisl plrce
with a somewhat gsaddened heart.,

S powesmmenop e S e e . PR e SN



Other Tinrly According $9 thr hictorisn dmnifs, theore

‘ 18 nuthority for bollevine thot dw i tno
Burial Places lrenal orccapntion the burisl place at “ort

' ) Frontennc wea locatod nonr tha prasont
Tet:dul’ont borracks gite, In the vieinilty of the upyro-ch
to La Sslle ceusorays. “hils ey corc to bg rensonable, for 1t
gave rrotectlon from sny deprodalion on the prmrt of infriend-
ly Indilomo. e also conaicercd thet in avent of nnv of the
French éyine at a diatemce from the T'ovt ngao vag rede of
friendly Indien burial plocas.

In goma caees narly Loyolist sottlers cot colin s v int
in cormection with their lend for burial purposes. iuch
a private buriel place existed &t the corner of University
avenne and Stuart stiocet (gite of Ynedonnell snnex to “um
Rtrh hall), where membors of the Ferchmer fomily found e
rogting plooce.

“hile the Slhurch of "nzlend hod for i1ts burlasl plocae
tlw early mraveyard on ‘woon alroet, vet oo the towm #row
other roliglous bodies made nrron~emonts for their owmn
places of sepulcliroe ith the building of St. Jogenh's
church, tha Z“oman Jetholics vused the land to the rear of
the church fronting on Logot stroeet, between Tillirm sxd
Jolmson gtreets, for this purpose - but the bodies were
lator removed to the 0ld loman Catholia graveyard on
Ordnance street (now psrt of rrontenanc perkj.

Synod records rec poctin oarly buriels (5te GaorTon's
church), indicate tlet at n2bout 1828 two -~reveyardy wore
in uge, referred to as tho "01d Graveyard' end the "lisw
Greveyard." This i3 tokan %o mesn thet oome burisls took
ploce at the old plsce (84t. Prvl's church) and otherg at
the new cemetery wiilch they hnd aleo secured st the head
of Ordnance street. Tho Scotch rresbyterisug of St.
Andrew's church were the first to obtain burigl sround
at this location, followins the ere:ztion of the clurch in
1820. tt end following the Vor of 1812 burials 1ncreased
and tlvse wvere further asucmented by cholera scourges in the
late 1820'8. At this time the ner burisl grounds, lnown
a8 the "Fnglicsh, Irish and Scoteh,” (Frontenao park), came
4into genercl use.

Another esrly place ves st the soutihwest corner of
the present Johnson gsnd Perrie sireets, including the lsnd
on which Bethel church stends. 'This graveyard vasg secured
in 1022, {for use in connection with tbs old "Union" ochurch,
the forerunner of the Congresntional, and it is known
‘members of the Vethodist chnrch wers buried therse. nven
ag lcte oo tho 1880's grave stones were still stending
slongaide of Eethol church.,

The later cholere epidemics in the 1830's end '40's,
taxed tho space for bhurisnl purposes in these various pleces,
bringing about the incorporation of the Catarajul lemetery
Company in 18560, and opening of our presemt cemetery.
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A By~Law wag passed in 1863 prohibiting furth
A : N ] ar
{g:;rggqis wuathin the City limlta, followiné which dotes
{2l aleg were removed i1rom tYhe older bur oy
to the new one at Cataraqui. urisl grounds

Burials a century, or even lass, o750 were not oon-
ducted o8 18 1now the custom. It wes interesting to note
recently the rominiscences of a rural resident, who lind
pacsed the four geore merk, im this regard. He had follow=
od the occupation of cerriasgo maker in early 1life, and
sald: "In those good old days the corrisze maker vies
also the coffin menvfocturer, and whan neod aroge o
coffin would be made to order., Coffing were muade ot rrices
renging from $2.50 to sbout ,18.00. Thoy were usually
made of pine, althouvsh some wore made of osk or ash, and
not infrequently they had to be made in the nisht when
death wnerpsctedly vigited tho community, ond there was
not a coffin to sult or fit on hond. There were no
hearses snd the remeing were drawn to the cemetery on a
gpring wason, a vehicle found on most farms. Llany
farmeors made their own coffing as required. Illandlos
for them could be purchesed in Kingston, ss a supply was
plways kept on hand." In towns, cablnet makers in some
cages made goffing end caskets as a slde line.

In Xingston, a hundred years sgo, there was at least

 one hearge, for an advertisement in the "Chronicle and

Gagette" of August 8, 1835, read:
| NOTICE
The subscriber respectfully informs the
public that he is prepared to hire the
Heerse under his elerge for funerals, on
the following terms:

To the Congregation of St.

George's Church, to whom S D
\ the Hearse belongs 7 - G
+ " To all other persons 10 - O

Willimam Rioce,
Sexton St. George's Churche

It is roemambored funerals fifty to sixtly vesrs ago
were, in a sense, spectmular in their way. Today thre
ig om sbundant floral display, tben few flowers but much
mourning treppings of one kind or snother. The hearses
ware very ornementsl in deslem, usually hsving three
upright ornements along the top on esch sido, and a oross
upright in centre of the top when required. From the side
ornaments hung heavy black cords with tascels st the end.
These eords or .ropes were lLeld by the bearers as they
wolked three on esch side of the funeral coach. The palle
besrers themselves ususlly hed crope bands around their
hats, also orspe bands sround their off side arms, or

\\
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sometimes a ghoulder sash with the endg hanging down at the
side of the body - and one must not forget tho black
cotton glovus passed nround rothor freoly to mouriers by
the undartoker. I tne decoauvcd luppenod to Lo a wombar
of o fraternal society or loage, thu membors ottondsd

in full rogelis. The afternoon funersl of o prominent

or popular citlzen took on mmewhat the nature of a

haelf holidayp with meny spactators along tls line of

marche

But grodunlly a ohsnge cume, brduging sbout our Pro -
Bent mode of corducting burialge
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